

From: Michael Growder <Michael.Growder@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 3:14 PM
To: Tegan Brink <Tegan.Brink@dfat.gov.au>; Andrew Sainsbury <Andrew.Sainsbury@dfat.gov.au>; David Jory <David.Jory@dfat.gov.au>; Cecilia Brennan <Cecilia.Brennan@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Cleo Ludski <Cleo.Ludski@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: read out of meeting with DAC Chair Susanna Moorehead [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Tegan, Andrew, welcome views on meeting below. (I don't feel obliged to attend, being entirely confident that you both can carry the TID/ECA lines – but if they insist on FASs....)

Also dealing in David and Cecilia for their visibility, and in the event they think they should also attend any such meeting (it seems to make sense to me, given this is a OCED DAC discussion).

David/Cecilia, might it also be good to dial in Brendan Pearson to any such meeting?

Cheers,

Michael

From: Richard Bontjer <Richard.Bontjer@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 3:05 PM
To: Rod Hilton <Rod.Hilton@dfat.gov.au>; Helen Stylianou <Helen.Stylianou@dfat.gov.au>; Andrew Sainsbury <Andrew.Sainsbury@dfat.gov.au>; Aedan Whyatt <Aedan.Whyatt@dfat.gov.au>; Natalie Cohen <Natalie.Cohen@dfat.gov.au>; Ken Xie <Ken.Xie@dfat.gov.au>; Michael Growder <Michael.Growder@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Jillian Grayson <Jillian.Grayson@dfat.gov.au>; Ruth Stone <Ruth.Stone@dfat.gov.au>; Jamie Isbister <Jamie.Isbister@dfat.gov.au>; Cleo Ludski <Cleo.Ludski@dfat.gov.au>; Samuel Collins-Eastwood <Samuel.Collins-Eastwood@dfat.gov.au>; Harriet Horsfall <Harriet.Horsfall@dfat.gov.au>; Danni Hafner <Daniella.Hafner@dfat.gov.au>; Samuel Collins-Eastwood <Samuel.Collins-Eastwood@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: read out of meeting with DAC Chair Susanna Moorehead [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Dear all,

Jamie asked that we arrange to have a meeting with the key people looking at positions on Fossil Fuels to discuss the best way forward on the current DAC negotiations in Paris regarding next steps and approach to engaging with PM&C and relevant ministers.

I'll email Dirk back shortly to ask that he put a cable in the system on the outcomes of Wednesday's DAC meeting focused on the Climate Declaration by COB Wednesday (Paris time).

As a starting point for suggested meeting time, would it be possible to meet tomorrow morning? Jamie is available then.

Regards

Richard

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)